LitigationUK

From: OP Deveran
Sent: 24 November 2021 07:54
To: gris-nez (mrccfr) - DIRM MEMN/DISM/CROSS Gris-Nez
Subject: MIGRANT TRACKER - MRCC DOVER
- Duplicate of s . e : Vessel
Migrant Migrant  |Recolved Initial ReportFRENCH| HMCG |UKBF| Mobile Phone | Position & Date Time SRR | Description / Reported Aot packed Notes Qe ms
Vessel Source Ref GIN Ref No. Group : POB
Vessel / Details
Ongoing
(Alphabetical)|(Alphabetical) (Free text) (tzrxet‘)* (Number) (tz;e:;a (All times in UTC) (frl‘jr(‘;h (Freetext) |(Number)| (Free text) (Free text) (Free text)
CGa1/ . . Border Force
Example: | Charie ~ R/O | Drone/ 25653 |M148|{ _PD 879 |, 45376 N 32021W 271322| French | VP teh":l’lth red | o5 Speedwell Conducted
Vessel : ’ Rescue/Recovery
LINE CUT OUT/
INTERNATIONAL
DOVER RING TONE / REPEAT OF
P I
ALPHA | FOXTROT I PORT 41261 ot BELIEVED TO BE FOXTROT
IN FRENCH
WATERS
GRIS-NEZ
21 001 REPORTED SAR
BRAVO CHARLIE R FLAMANT 1 41383 04.54N 58 24E 24 0125 UK INFLATABLE 40 COMPLETE REPEAT
.............................. OF CHARL’:IE
PD o5 51 001
CHARLIE 7 41384 M957§ ____________ D _5166 06.51N 46.21E French - 30 VALIANT
51 002 272 DEGREES, 6
DELTA 3 41385 04.70N 24.50E 232224 | French | INFLATABLE 30 KNOTS
51 002 276 DEGREES, 4
ECHO 6 41387 04.58N 25.06E 240013| French | INFLATABLE 30 KNOTS
CALLS GOING TO
FOXTROT 41386 PD 523 PORT OF DOVER X
3
GOLF
24 SEMI RIGID, | 30 OR
HOTEL 8 41388 0107 French GREY 40
GRIS-NEZ
24 3 INFANTS, 6 REPORTED SAR
INDIA CHARLIE R 9 41389 0111 French 33 FEMALE - LEFT COMPLETE
DUNKERQUE REPEAT OF
CHARL;IE
24
JULIET LIMA R 10 0136 French 40
KILO 41392
001 RECOVERED BY
LIMA 10 41394 51 08N 51E 24 0300| French BLACK 40 VALIANT 0436UT
BOAT ABANDONED

INQ001234_0001
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Kind Regards,

Duty Officer
Dover MRCC
HM Coastguard Operations
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To Search, To Rescue, To Save
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FLAMONT

REPORTED TO
GRIS NEZ

POSS REPEAT OF
DELTA

SAME PHONE
NUMBER AS
NOVEMBER

SAME PHONE
NUMBER AS
NOVEMBER

HUNTER BEING
TASKED

VIA EMAIL FROM
SPIRIT OF
FRANCE

AND MARKED WITH
STROBE
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